

Aislinn Farnon
Environment and Community Manager
United Collieries Pty Ltd
300 Watt Street
Warkworth, NSW, 2330

09/06/2026

Subject: Extension Request for Rehabilitation Strategy Review (SSD-7142)

Dear Ms Farnon,

I refer to your request for an extension of time to complete a requirement of the Rehabilitation Strategy required under Part B, condition B100 of SSD-7142.

The Department acknowledges that condition B100 (c) requires the review and refinement of the final landform and final void outcomes every five years, with the Rehabilitation Strategy having been approved in November 2020.

The Department notes that additional time is required to finalise changes to the open cut mine footprint and final landform allow additional time to incorporate the latest changes in the Life of Mine Plan that were presented to Glencore Coal Assets Australia (GCAA) during May, and complete consultation with the Resources Regulator and Council as required under the condition.

Accordingly, the Secretary has granted an extension of time until 1 September 2026 for the review and refinement of the final landform and final void outcomes per condition B100 (c) of SSD-7142.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Jack Turner".

Jack Turner
Team Leader
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Secretary